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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 10 October 2024 21:29
To: Invoices TFS; Anil Nayak
Cc: Vikas Kapoor; Pankaj Rathi; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Jayesh Dadia Invoice
Attachments: Inv No.222.pdf

Hi Sawlaram, 
 
Please check and upload in SAFAL and get it processed. 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 6:47 PM 
To: Parag Pandey parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com; Anuj Dubey anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: FW: Jayesh Dadia Invoice 
 
Hi Parag, Anuj, 
 
Seems missed sending this, can you kindly get this invoice released tomorrow. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Jayesh Dadia <jayesh@jdaca.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:18 PM 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject:  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Pankaj 
 
As discussed and desired, attached please find our Invoice No.222 for preparing and signing financials and auditor's report under INDAS of your Malasia entity. 
 
You are requested to please remit the payment, at the earliest. 
 
Assuring you our best services, at al the times 
 
Regards 
 
Jayesh Dadia 


